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From: fytnjkm vfrcbvtyr <tol07-27@mail.ru>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 7:50 PM

To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Subject: 'Regulation of Retail Forex'

3npascrByitre! Mens 30ByT AHaronuit. Bam ciacu6o,4To BbL yMEHBINWIN KPEUTHEIR phruar jio 1:100,xpeuTHOE 11e40
6ounbie 100 He uMeeT cMBIcia.Bala MEICIB IO IIOBOAY YMEHBbINEHA Iuleda 1o 1:10 3To yike &KecTOKO,eCIH Balll 3aKOH
BCTYIIMT B CHIIy MHOTHE IIPOdH CTAaHyT MEHBITE 3apabaThBaTh(MOE JINTHOS MHCHHE 5TO IPHHY IUTEILHOE YMEHBITICHHIE
mwieda a0 1:20,X0Ts pealbHO KaxXIbId Tpeliep caM BEIOMpAET ¢ KaKUM IUIEUOM €My paboTaTh,eciid oH BeIOpal miedo 1:100
OH OCO3HAET KaKOMY PUCKY IIO/IBEPKEH €TO KalnTan)

Moe muerme Kak npodu-orser HET, JIFO I CKJIOHHBI CAMU BBIBUPATH C KAKUM TUIEYOM MM
PABOTATH,ECJIM YEJIOBEK HE PA3EMPAETCS B TOHKOCTAX PHIHKA OH BCE PABHO CTAHET
BAHKPOTOM ITPU JIIOBEOM ITJIEYE!Cracuto!

Hello! My name is Anatoly. To you thanks that you have reduced the credit lever to 1:100, the credit shoulder more than 100
is not meaningful. Your thought concerning reduction of a shoulder till 1:10 it is already severe, if your law comes into force
many pros begin to earn less (my personal opinion this compulsory reduction of a shoulder till 1:20 though really each trader
himself chooses with what shoulder to it to work if he has chosen a shoulder 1:100 it realises to what risk its capital)

My opinion is subject as the pro-answer is not present, PEOPLE are inclined to CHOOSE With WHAT SHOULDER IT to
WORK IF the PERSON DOES NOT UNDERSTAND SUBTLETIES of the MARKET IT ALL THE SAME BECOMES the
BANKRUPT AT ANY SHOULDER! Thanks!
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